
 

From: Democratic Services Unit – any further information may be obtained from the reporting 
officer or from Carolyn Eaton, Principal Democratic Services Officer, 0161 342 3050 or 
carolyn.eaton@tameside.gov.uk, to whom any apologies for absence should be notified. 
 

SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 
 
Day: Tuesday 
Date: 16 August 2022 
Time: 10.00 am 
Place: Committee Room 2, Tameside One, Market Square, 

Ashton-Under-Lyne, OL6 6BH 
 
Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page 
No  

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 To receive any apologies for absence.   
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declarations of interest.   
3.   MINUTES  1 - 14 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the proceedings of the meetings 
of the Speakers’ Panel (Liquor Licensing) held on 17 June and 28 June 2022. 

 

 
4.   APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, 

BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTRAM, SK14 6JA  
15 - 110 

 To consider the attached report of the Assistant Director, Operations and 
Neighbourhoods. 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 
 

17 June 2022 
 

Commenced: 10.38am Terminated: 1.00pm  

Present: Councillors Drennan (Chair), Bowerman and Gosling 

In Attendance: Ian Saxon 
Gemma Lee 
Rifat Iqbal 
Ashleigh Melia 
PC Foley 
Inspector Swift 
James Beevor 
James Hunt 
Alan Davies 

Director of Place, TMBC 
Regulatory Compliance Officer, TMBC 
Senior Solicitor, TMBC 
Solicitor, TMBC  
Greater Manchester Police 
Greater Manchester Police (Part Meeting) 
Applicant 
Applicant’s representative 
Applicant’s friend 

 
 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Bowerman declared, on the grounds of public interest, that she was acquainted with PC 
Wilson following involvement in a recent community clean-up event.  She further declared that this 
did not prejudice her professional integrity in hearing the licensing application and reaching a 
decision with panel members. 
 
 
2. MINUTES 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Speakers’ Panel (Liquor Licensing) held on 6 December 
2022 be approved as a correct record. 
 
 
3. APPLICATION TO TRANSFER A PREMISES LICENCE AND VARIATION OF A 

PREMISES LICENCE TO SPECIFY AN INDIVIDUAL AS THE DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR - MOLLY MALONES, 4-6 GEORGE STREET, ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE, 
TAMESIDE OL6 6AQ 

 
Mr Saxon presented the report to the Panel and identified the steps available to the Panel in 
determining each of the applications.  
 
Mr Saxon informed the Panel of the brief background to each application as set out in the report 
and summarised the representation received from the Police.    
 
The Premises Licence for Molly Malones, 4-6 George Street, Ashton-under-Lyne was surrendered 
by the previous licence holder on 25 April 2022.  Section 50 of the Licensing Act 2003 allows for a 
surrendered licence to be reinstated where a valid transfer application is made no later than 28 
days after the licence lapsed.  A site plan, including an up to date photograph of the premises was 
attached at Appendix 1 to the report.  
 
On 3 May 2022, the Licensing Office received simultaneous applications for the transfer of the 
licence and variation of licence to specify an individual as a Designated Premises Supervisor 
(DPS). The applications were to transfer the Licence to Mr James Beevor and specify him as the 
DPS, with immediate effect in both cases.  A copy of these applications were attached at 
Appendix 2 to the report. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 

On 14 May 2022, the Licensing Authority received a notice from Greater Manchester Police 
objecting to the applications, including a detailed account of their reasons stating the grounds for 
being satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the case were such that granting the transfer 
of licence to Mr Beevor would undermine the crime prevention objective.  At the same time a notice 
was also submitted stating the grounds for being satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the 
case were such that granting the applications to specify Mr Beevor as DPS would undermine the 
crime prevention objective.  A copy of the notices and supporting information provided with those 
notices was attached at Appendix 3 to the report. 
 
On 25 May 2022, the applicant was notified of the representation received from Greater 
Manchester Police and invited to attend the hearing.  In response to this notification the Regulatory 
Services Manager (Licensing) received communication via post from Mr Beevor on 31 May 2022 
and by email on 8 June 2022, providing Mr Beevor’s version of events.  These letters were 
attached at Appendix 4 to the report. 
 
Between 10 and 14 June 2022, the Licensing Authority exchanged communications via email with 
Mr Beevor and his representative Mr James Hunt.  The emails together with documents sent in by 
Mr Hunt and by PC Foley of Greater Manchester Police were attached at Appendix 5 of the report. 
 
The following submissions were made by the Applicant’s (Mr Beevor’s) representative Mr Hunt, in 
support of the Application: 

 That Mr Beevor holds a personal licence however there is no basis for revoking the 
personal licence  

 That Greater Manchester Police (GMP) have objected to both applications on the basis of: 
o A penalty notice for breaking lockdown regulations; 
o Fare dodging; 
o An allegation/charge of common assault in respect of an incident on 12 May 2022; 

and   
o Allegations that the applicant and the premises were in an unclean and unhygienic 

state on 12 May 2022 

 That the public house was not open for business on 12 May 2022 

 That none of the above would or can form the basis of legal proceedings to revoke Mr 
Beevor’s personal licence 

 Even if Mr Beevor was to be convicted of common assault, that would not be a ground to 
revoke his personal licence 

 That Mr Beevor denies the charge of common assault  

 Why then was Mr Beevor asked to attend Speaker’s Panel to decide if he is to be allowed 
to open and run Molly Malone 

 In what society was a man to be ruined financially when faced with unproven allegations 
that if proved would not disqualify him from being a publican 

 Mr Hunt stated the Local Authority believes that the Police have “carte blanche” to 
introduce any evidence to support their objection 

 That the core issue is that there is no basis to justify Mr Beevor from the right to be a 
publican 

 That in the opinion of Greater Manchester Police, Mr Beevor can be a publican in theory 
but cannot be a publican of Molly Malone 

 That legal proceedings of misfeasance in the public office will be needed to establish why 
Greater Manchester Police are so concerned that Mr Beevor should not be the publican of 
Molly Malone 

 That this is a case of “autocratic police overreach” and an “ignorant disregard of common 
humanity and of the Rule of Law in a civilised society” 

 Mr Hunt stated he has asked the Chief Constable of Greater Manchester Police and his 
assistant superintendent if the Chief Constable gave his authority for the issue of the 
objection notice and that the Chief Constable’s silence “has been deafening” 

 That PC Foley evidently believes he has the Chief Constable’s authority to speak for him 

Page 2



 
 

 
 

 Mr Hunt stated with reference to the Police and who is at fault it must first be clear how this 
“monstrous position has been reached” 

 Mr Hunt questioned how in a civilised society we “could be witnessing this travesty of 
human rights and common humanity” 

 Mr Hunt stated with reference to the Human Rights Act 1998 and that all citizens: 

 Have a right to a fair  trial 

 Have a right to protection of property, and to peaceful of one’s “possessions” 

 That Mr Beevor’s “possession” is his right to occupy and run Molly Malone 

 Mr Hunt questioned whether it can be the legal position that these two rights exist in legal 
theory but not in reality  

 That Mr Beevor can have his fair trial at the Crown Court in a year and in the meantime 
Greater Manchester Police have destroyed his business and finances by “extra-judicial 
police diktat” questioning whether this can be so 

 That to understand how the “abomination of this question comes to be asked, we must 
understand the incidious way that the fascist state is born and takes fight” 

 That the licensing laws prior to 2003 did not suit “big business” and that the big brewers 
and big pub chains must have hated the pre “DPS world” 

 Lay Magistrates who knew a locality decided cases on the good character of the publican: 
one man or one woman who were charged with opening the pub to ensure good order and 
local happiness  

 That this system must have favoured the “little man” and “little woman” over the 
corporation. 

 Mr Hunt questioned whether, if big pubs fell out with its licence manager, they would find 
their pub closed until the next quarterly session of the licensing magistrates 

 That a new system must have been conceived that would ensure bureaucratic efficiency  

 That the council would exercise  quasi-judicial process and that a Speaker’s Panel with 
suitable legal advice would make the decision 

 Mr Hunt questioned whether this was wise or sensible and whether it was compatible with 
the Human Rights Act 1998 

 That it is the duty of all Tribunals to interpret legislation to succeed with principles of the 
European Convention of Human Rights  

 That the Tribunal under advice from Rifat Iqbal could end the proceedings speedily and that 
it can throw out the “outrageous police diktat objection” to the transfer and variation 

 Mr Hunt queried whether Rifat Iqbal felt that such a robust recommendation and 
interpretation of the law is “not for her” but thinks it is for the men and women of the 
Speaker’s Panel, men and women who are not versed in the law and practice of the courts 

 That the laws of evidence and hearsay and the importance of evidence being given under 
oath are not the bailiwick of the Panel Members – it must be assumed 

 Mr Hunt referred to the years 1939-1945 and 1215 and stated the fact that the European 
Convention of the Human Rights was adopted by our civilised nationals in 1948.  The 
horrors and abomination of the Second World War had given men and women dreadful 
issues in fascism 

 Mr Hunt referred to the Nazi party coming into power in Germany lawfully before the Fuhrer 
by emergency orders over time, “laid the foundations for tyranny and genocide” 

 that Mussolini described fascism as the state and corporations working together and 
questioned whether, with the history of the 2003 laws now understood, can any of us deny 
that provenance.  

 what we are to conclude given that that lockdown penalties are seemingly to count against 
Mr Beevor in the opinion of Greater Manchester Police 

 that the Prime Minister and the Chancellor of the Exchequer of the Unite Kingdom of 
Greater Britain and Northern Ireland are safe in office despite a flagrant breach of lockdown 
regulations but that Mr Beevor is to be prohibited from running Molly Malone 

 That the Metropolitan Police can turn a blind eye but that the Greater Manchester Police 
can destroy the “little man” but that Mr Beevor is not a little man and that he is a free man of 
England 

Page 3



 
 

 
 

 That all are equal under the law and have been from 1215 

 That England expects that Rifat and the members of this Speakers Panel will do their duty  
 
The legal advisor to the Panel requested Mr Hunt to keep his submissions relevant to the 
applications before the Panel.  Mr Beevor wanted to address the Panel with submissions that he 
had put in writing and sent prior to today’s hearing to the licensing authority.  Mr Beevor was 
directed to the report and written submissions contained at Appendix 4.  Mr Beevor informed the 
Panel he had not seen the report that was before the Panel. 
 
Council officer Carolyn Eaton, confirmed a copy of the report with complete agenda pack for 
today’s Panel hearing had been sent out to Mr Beevor’s representative, Mr Hunt.   
 
The Panel adjourned the hearing at 11:10am to enable Mr Beevor to cross reference his papers 
that he had brought with him against the papers contained at appendix 4 of the report.  
 
The Panel resumed hearing the application at 11:25am 
 
The following submissions were made by the Applicant, Mr Beevor in support of his applications:  

 The Panel were referred to Appendix 4  of the report comprising of Mr Beevor’s written 
representations 

 Mr Beevor stated he was frightened for his life from the previous tenants attending at the 
premises who appeared to be career criminals  

 The bailiffs were dressed in plain ordinary clothing and Mr Beevor was not convinced of 
their role as they were not wearing high vis jackets.  Mr Beevor stated he was happy to 
put things aside and had called the Police first.  

 Mr Beevor stated he was cleaning the pub and it was like a construction site on the day, 12 
May 2022 and had worked a long time to save money for the premises lease 

 Mr Beevor stated a lot of petty minded things had been put against him however the Prime 
Minister had breached the lockdown rules and it didn’t seem right to Mr Beevor then being 
held to account.  

 
Mr Hunt was given a further opportunity to put forward any further matters: 

 Three intruders had arrived at the premises on 12 May 2022, who had not identified 
themselves 

 These intruders did not identify themselves, Mr Beevor proceeded to call 999 

 Before the Police had arrived at the premises Mr Beevor proceeded to show his lease for 
the premises to the persons attending and demonstrate that he was not liable for the gas 
charges 

 The Police arrived at the premises and proceeded to handcuff Mr Beevor 

 Mr Beevor was not questioned at the premises.  The bailiffs would have left and the Police 
would have done if only they had asked questions of Mr Beevor 

 
The following submissions were made by PC Foley on behalf of Greater Manchester Police: 

 PC Foley requested the Panel disregard the previous offences cited in the Police 
representation 

 Following the arrest of Mr Beevor the Police had no option but to submit a representation 

 The Police believe there were exceptional circumstances giving rise to the representation 
being submitted 

 PC Foley stated the Police believe it would put the public at risk should Mr Beevor be 
granted the licences 

 PC Foley stated the Police need to be satisfied Mr Beevor is of good character. 

 Running a pub is a challenging job in a challenging environment and would require the 
designated premises supervisor to run it in an appropriate manner.   

 PC Foley stated he had been unable to locate any call from Mr Beevor to the Police and 
had only located a phone call from the bailiffs to the Police requesting assistance on 12 
May 2022 at the premises 

Page 4



 
 

 
 

 PC Foley stated Mr Beevor had admitted to constructing the weapon, the Police have 
photos and is part of an ongoing investigation, which could be shown to the Panel  

 PC Foley stated he would risk being highly criticised if he had not made representations 
and something happened at the premises 

 
All parties were provided with the opportunity to ask questions in relation to the representations 
made. 
 
All parties were invited to provide a brief statement in summary. 
 
Members of the Panel then retired to carefully consider the written submissions, representations 
and questions and answers during the hearing in addition to all the information provided.  The 
Panel were accompanied by the Legal Representative and the Principal Democratic Services 
Officer who provided legal and procedural advice only and took no part in the decision making 
process. 
 
DECISION / REASONS 
In determining this matter, the Panel had due regard to: 

 all oral and written evidence and submissions 

 the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy,  

 the relevant sections of the Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations made thereunder  

 the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of that Act. 
 

The Panel determined the applications to Transfer and Vary the Premises Licence to Specify an 
individual as the Designated Premises Supervisor pursuant to section 42 of the Act and section 37 
of the Act having regard to the relevant representations and the requirement to take such steps as 
it considers appropriate to promote the licensing objective of prevention of crime and disorder 
being relevant to this application.   
 
The Panel have not taken into consideration any previous convictions against Mr Beevor and the 
state of the premises on 12 May 2022.  
 
The key points identified by the Panel are as follows: 

1. on 12 May 2022 the public house was not open for business; 
2. on 12 May 2022 Mr Beevor had in his possession a knife on a pole that was seen by the 

bailiffs and seized by the Police from the premises; 
3. Mr Beevor does not accept any wrongdoing of having in his possession a knife on a pole.  

Mr Beevor explained he had this out of fear of ‘career criminals’ breaking into his premises; 
4. Mr Beevor stated he had made a call to the Police on 12 May 2022 seeking their assistance 

out of fear when he believed that someone was attempting to break into his premises, PC 
Foley stated he had been unable to find any call log from Mr Beevor;    

5. PC Foley believes it is likely the licensing objective will be undermined if the licence is 
granted given Mr Beevor had armed himself with a weapon in the premises that he had put 
together being a knife taped to a pole; 

6. The Panel heard Molly Malone’s is a pub in a busy town centre and noted PC Foley’s 
concern in relation to how would Mr Beevor react in a challenging or situation of conflict.   
 

It was not for the Panel to make findings in relation to guilt or innocence.  
 
However, the Panel can be confident that Mr Beevor had a weapon in his possession on the 
premises being a knife taped to a pole.  
 
The Panel were satisfied there had been exceptional circumstances giving rise to the Police 
objection.  
 

Page 5



 
 

 
 

The Panel in reaching their decision noted the premises was not open and trading at the time 
however there was a likelihood that the crime and disorder objective would be undermined if the 
licences were granted.  The Panel was satisfied that the crime and disorder objective had been 
engaged. 
 
The Panel must have confidence that Applicants are able to conduct themselves in a manner to 
safeguard and uphold the licensing objectives and not seek to take the law into their own hands.     
 
The Panel had considered the options available.  
  
On balance, having carefully considered all of the available information, the Panel decided that the 
applications to Transfer and Vary the Premises Licence to Specify an individual as the Designated 
Premises Supervisor be refused to ensure the safeguarding of the prevention of crime and disorder 
licensing objective 
 
The Panel thanked those attending the hearing for their contribution and assisting the Panel in 
reaching its decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
That the applications to Transfer and Vary the Premises Licence to Specify an individual as 
the Designated Premises Supervisor be refused. 

 
 

CHAIR 
 

Page 6



 
 

 
 

SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 
 

28 June 2022 
 

Commenced: 10.10am Terminated: 1.20pm  

Present: Councillors Drennan (Chair), Bowden and Warrington 

In Attendance: James Horton 
Sharon Campbell 
Rifat Iqbal 
Timothy Watson 
James Mallion 
PC Foley 
Iqbal Shamraiz 
Tony Dales 
Naresh Mistry 

Regulatory Compliance Officer, TMBC 
Regulatory Compliance Officer, TMBC 
Solicitor, TMBC 
Trading Standards Officer, TMBC 
Population Health 
Greater Manchester Police 
Licence Holder and DPS 
Representative of the Licence Holder 
Employee at Best One attended in 
capacity of interpreter and to address any 
queries as required 

 
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Bowden declared, on the grounds of public interest, that she was acquainted with PC 
Foley through a mutual family acquaintance.  She further declared that this did not prejudice her 
professional integrity in hearing the licensing application and reaching a decision with panel 
members. 
 
 
4. REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - BEST ONE, 39 CANTERBURY STREET, 

ASHTON UNDER LYNE OL6 6HX 
 
Mr Horton presented the report to the Panel and identified the steps available to the Panel in 
determining the review (s52 (4) Licensing Act 2003).  Mr Horton informed the Panel of the brief 
background to the review as set out in the report and summarised the representations received. 
 
Timothy Watson, Trading Standards Officer, presented the Review application on behalf of 
Tameside MBC Trading Standards Service. Mr Watson referred the Panel to the Review 
Application, his witness statement and the exhibits identified in the statement (all appended to the 
Report to the Panel).   
 
Mr Watson stated the following in response to questions: 

o Mr Watson confirmed Mr Shamraiz was not present at the premises on 17 February 2022 
and was present on 21 July 2021.  

o Asked whether Iqbal Shamraiz and Shamraiz Hussain are the same person, Mr Watson 
confirmed he believes they are and was of the view the member of the public providing the 
intel may have made a mistake.  

Mr Watson confirmed no chemical testing was carried out on the tobacco items seized, the fact 
was the labelling was incorrect and did not feel it necessary to carry out any testing. 
 
James Mallion presented a representation on behalf of Tameside MBC Population Health. Mr 
Mallion referred the Panel to his written representation (appended to the Report to Panel). 
 
No questions were asked of Mr Mallion and at this point Mr Mallion excused himself from the Panel 
hearing. 
 

Page 7



 
 

 
 

Regulatory Compliance Officer Sharon Campbell submitted a representation on behalf of the 
Licensing Authority.  Ms Campbell referred the Panel to the content of the representation 
(appended to the report to Panel). 
 
Ms Campbell stated the following in response to questions: 

o Asked about the final compliance visit: 
 Ms Campbell stated the CCTV was operational but the footage could not be 

downloaded.  Efforts were made by the staff to download the footage however a 
new member of staff had not had the training on how to use the system.  

 Ms Campbell stated high volume spirits containing 14% alcohol were next to the 
wines and beers and not behind the counter, this was raised with a member of staff 
who said it would be rectified and there was no reason to believe it wouldn’t be 

 Ms Campbell confirmed no follow-up visit was undertaken.  
 

Asked why it had taken so long to reach this stage, Ms Campbell stated they were unable to act on 
the first complaint and worked jointly with Trading Standards and the Police who had also received 
complaints, the full picture was required to take matters forward. 
 
PC Foley presented a representation on behalf of Greater Manchester Police.  PC Foley referred 
the Panel to his statement (appended to the report to Panel). 
 
PC Cocks was not in attendance and PC Foley proceeded to read from the statement submitted by 
PC Cocks (appended to the report to Panel).  
 
PC Foley stated the following in response to questions: 

o Asked if they had identified the lady who brought a bunch of keys to the premises on 17 
February 2022 and identified herself as Mr Shamraiz’s wife, PC Foley stated she had 
identified herself as the proprietor but did not say whose wife she was.  

o Asked the three incidents that PC Foley had referenced: 
 involved members of the public and not staff from the shop.  Mr Dales requested a 

record be made that the panic button had been pressed in the premises and the 
Police had then attended.  

o Had nothing to do with illicit tobacco 
 
The following submissions were made by Mr Dales on behalf of the Licence Holder: 

o Mr Dales stated he was representing Mr Shamraiz and with Mr Mistry in attendance who 
was at the premises on the dates when the incidents before the Panel took place and would 
be able to answer any questions  

o No mitigation in buying and selling illicit cigarettes  
o Mr Shamraiz’s actions have put the business under threat.  
o He is married with four children and has a single point of income  
o Mr Shamraiz has not been in trouble before with the premises being run correctly until 2021 

when these situations occurred 
o Reference was made to Mr Dales’ involvement at the premises post-February 2022 when 

he met with Mr Shamraiz and Mr Mistry. The premises were being run well, staff displayed 
a good knowledge of refusals policy and challenge 25 policy.  

o Mr Mistry demonstrated good knowledge and was unhappy with Mr Shamraiz selling illicit 
cigarette.   

o Mr Shamraiz is the DPS however Mr Mistry has assisted with the running of the business 
and has played a supporting role.  

o Mr Dales stated he had conducted a licensing health check.  The premises was operating 
satisfactorily, it was clear they needed a document.  Mr Dales provided Mr Shamraiz with a 
due diligence folder and submitted this at the hearing for inspection.  Staff have been 
trained on how to use the folder documents and on the licensing objectives.  

o Mr Mistry was identified as supervisor when Mr Shamraiz is not present.  

Page 8



 
 

 
 

o Mr Dales had recommended Mr Mistry progress with obtaining his personal licence and has 
knowledge on selling alcohol and retail of age restricted products.  Whilst Mr Mistry has 
only recently obtained his personal licence, he has 40 years’ experience in the industry. 

o The flavoured rum products and CCTV matter highlighted by Ms Campbell, Mr Dales had 
checked the location of the spirits and he had missed them, Mr Dales explained they are a 
cheaper version of Malibu products and contain 15% alcohol. It was a genuine error by staff 
who had put them there and not realised these items had to be behind the counter.  This 
was rectified by the staff, it was a small number of bottles and not a large quantity.  

o Regarding the CCTV on the compliance visit Mr Dales stated he had previously inspected 
the CCTV and it was in working order and shown how images are downloaded and this was 
demonstrated by Mr Shamraiz that images could be downloaded from his mobile phone.  
Mr Dales stated he had no idea what had happened on the day, however this had been 
rectified and the location of the hard drive has been moved enabling the signal from the 
wireless mouse to be picked up.   

o In conclusion the issue of the illicit cigarettes Mr Shamraiz is responsible for his actions and 
is fully aware he must suffer the consequences and he accepts his days as the Designated 
Premises Supervisor are numbered. 

o Mr Dales further stated Mr Mistry was in attendance today and an opportunity for the 
committee to remove Mr Shamraiz as opposed to a revocation of the licence and they 
would install Mr Mistry to take over the premises licence so that he has full responsibility of 
the shop and its running.  Mr Mistry has extensive experience and was very much against 
what was going on.  If Mr Mistry takes over he will be in control with Mr Shamraiz’s role 
changing and Mr Dales would address his involvement in his submissions.  
 

The Licence Holder addressed the Panel and stated: 
o He was very sorry and had made a big mistake which was his first and last time  
o He had got it wrong with someone and accepts this. 
o He apologised for his actions and stated the shop was his only income and he had four 

children to support and it would not happen again.  
 
The Licence Holder stated the following in response to questions: 

o Mr Shamraiz stated he had only bought the illicit cigarettes one time and that it would not 
happen again  

o Mr Mistry answered to a question asked of him that he had 23 years’ experience of working 
at Tescos and various other supermarkets, he was able to state the licensing objectives 
and stated he had objected to the selling of the illicit cigarettes.  

o Mr Mistry stated he was in attendance at some of the Council and Police visits and when 
asked for the key to the coffee cabinet, he was unable to provide this as it was not on the 
shelf where it was usually kept.  Mr Mistry stated he was unaware the illicit cigarettes were 
in the coffee cabinet but was aware of Mr Shamraiz selling the illicit tobacco and had not 
personally sold any illicit tobacco.   

o Mr Shamraiz when asked stated there is no high turnover of staff, there are four members 
of staff including Mr Shamraiz and Mr Mistry.   

o It was noted the Police had said the members of staff at the shop were obstructive, when 
questioned why he thought he was an appropriate person when illicit tobacco was being 
sold at the premises, Mr Mistry stated he was unaware the illicit tobacco was there in the 
cabinet, he knew of Mr Shamraiz selling the illicit tobacco and had told Mr Shamraiz that it 
was not a good idea   

o Mr Shamraiz stated he had only bought illicit tobacco on one occasion, Mr Horton 
challenged this assertion stating evidence stated on four occasions illicit cigarettes/ tobacco 
was on the premises.  Mr Shamraiz stated he had retained a sample packet of illicit 
cigarettes to show Mr Dales when he attended at the premises to demonstrate what he had 
been offered.  

o Mr Shamraiz stated there had been 100s of visits by the Council and the Police with no 
issues until this last year.  

o Ms Campbell queried whether her last compliance visit form was included in the due 
diligence file.  Mr Dales confirmed it was and stated he carries out an inspection visit every 

Page 9



 
 

 
 

three months which is documented and his fees are paid by Mr Shamraiz.  Mr Dales stated 
he has been able to give good feedback on visits and ensure any problems have been 
rectified.  The due diligence has come after February and it has taken place this year and 
has closed the loop on what was good licensing work but the selling of illicit cigarettes 
caused frustration.   

o Asked by PC Foley in relation to the selling of the illicit tobacco, Mr Mistry stated he knew of 
Mr Shamraiz selling illicit tobacco, with the sleeve seen behind the counter once and on 
that occasion Mr Mistry had said to Mr Shamraiz to not sell the items. Mr Mistry stated he 
had not sold any of the illicit cigarettes in the shop and worked the morning shift from 7am, 
usually working 30 hours a week and coming to the shop to pass time. Mr Mistry stated 
when asked by members of the public for cheap cigarettes he would state they do not sell 
them. Mr Mistry stated they sell a lot of coffee from the premises and he changes the coffee 
machine and on that day the key was not in its place, apparently Mr Shamraiz had taken it 
home.  

o In response to questions asked by Councillor Warrington, Mr Shamraiz confirmed: 
 prior to the selling of illicit cigarettes and tobacco in 2021 the income was adequate 

for the needs of Mr Shamraiz and his family.  Mr Shamraiz stated someone who had 
come to the shop and he bought the items and sold them and had made this one 
mistake selling one or two packets a week.  

 the public would ask for the cigarettes under the counter and confirmed he had 
never sold them to children stating he would not sell to those underage and that can 
included alcohol.  

 he would never again buy or sell these items in the future 
o Mr Dales stated Mr Shamraiz was not aware of how dangerous these types of cigarettes 

are not only from a chemical point of view but also that they stay lit and cause fires and can 
kill people.  Mr Dales stated he has picked up on this in the training folder and sat the staff 
down and has noted the sale of these products is on an increase and the ‘white van man’ is 
on increase.   

o Mr Dales agreed with Councillor Warrington that this activity was exploiting vulnerable 
people.  Mr Shamraiz stated he had been influenced by these people and added that his 9 
year old daughter had passed away, he had been very sad by this and had made this 
mistake and wanted one more chance  

o In response to questions asked by Councillor Bowden, Mr Shamraiz confirmed he knew the 
licensing laws, the licensing objectives and knew what they mean.  Mr Dales added the due 
diligence folder has a section on the training that has been delivered.  

o Mr Dales stated when he first attended the premises he expected to see a lot of issues and 
in relation to the licensing laws there were no issues and were in need of documenting 
matters.   

o In response to questions asked by Councillor Dearden: 
 Mr Mistry stated he had obtained his personal licence approximately three weeks 

ago from Tameside Council.  
 Mr Shamraiz confirmed someone had sold him the illicit cigarettes and he had 

brought them onto the premises.  
 Mr Shamraiz stated he would be at the shop 7 days. Mr Dales added the cash and 

carry took up a lot of time which is done by Mr Shamraiz  

Councillor Bowden queried the intelligence alleging Mr Shamraiz sold tobacco from his car, which 
Mr Shamraiz denied. Councillor Bowden further stated the Panel’s concern that it would carry on to 
which Mr Shamraiz confirmed he had not done such a thing and wouldn’t do it. 
 
All parties were provided with the opportunity to ask questions in relation to the representations 
made. 
 
All parties were invited to provide a brief statement in summary. 
 
Members of the Panel then retired to carefully consider the written submissions, representations 
and questions and answers during the hearing in addition to all the information provided.  The 

Page 10



 
 

 
 

Panel were accompanied by the Legal Representative and the Principal Democratic Services 
Officer who provided legal and procedural advice only and took no part in the decision making 
process. 
 
DECISION/REASONS  
In determining this matter, the Panel had due regard to: 

 The report to Panel  

 The Review application and representations  

 all oral and written evidence and submissions  

 the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy,  

 the relevant sections of the Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations made thereunder  

 the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of that Act. 
 
The Panel noted that in determining this review it must, having regard to the application and any 
relevant representations, take such steps as identified in s52(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in particular, the protection of 
children from harm and the prevention of crime and disorder.    
 
The Panel noted statutory guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 at section 11.27 advises that where licensed premises are involved in illegal 
activity such as the sale and storage of illicit tobacco, this should be treated particularly seriously.  
Also, in accordance with section 11.28 of the guidance, even if the criminal activity was a first 
instance occurrence, the Committee should consider revocation of the licence. 
 
The Panel noted the recent history of relevant events at the premises, summarised as follows: 

 Between June 2021 and February 2022 TMBC Trading Standards authority and the GMP 
o received 3 anonymous complaints that the premises were selling illicit/ counterfeit 

tobacco; 
o conducted 2 test purchases where illicit/counterfeit tobacco was sold to the test 

purchaser from the premises;  
o carried out 2 joints visits with an officer from the Licensing authority and on both 

occasions illicit/ counterfeit tobacco items were found  

 a letter had been sent to the DPS in September 2021 advising him of the offences of selling 
illicit/ counterfeit tobacco and had been acknowledged by him however offences continued 
to be committed with illicit/ counterfeit tobacco being sold from the premises thereafter. 

 A compliance visit was carried out on 28 May 2022 by the Licensing authority where it was 
noted a due diligence file was in place and up to date with a new refusals register, with staff 
training and authorisations in place.  In the main it was noted the premises were compliant 
with the licensing objectives with advice given to move some high percentage alcohol 
products to behind the counter and resolve an issue with the CCTV download facility.     
 

The Panel noted with concern the health statistics for the Borough/postcode area arising from the 
use of tobacco and the impact of tobacco consumption on young persons.  
 
The Panel noted that:  

 The DPS stated that he had made a mistake and through his interpreter Mr Mistry, that he 
had been influenced by those selling the illicit/ counterfeit tobacco.   

 The DPS had recently taken steps to instruct a licensing consultant who had reviewed the 
operation of the premises and had implemented various steps and measures to improve 
the working practices at the premises.  

 The DPS accepted as a result of his mistake he was aware the Panel may proceed to 
remove him from his position as DPS.  

 Mr Mistry had experience in the off-licence trade and had been working at the premises as 
an employee for some six years and whilst he was aware of the Licence Holder selling 
illicit/ counterfeit tobacco and had advised him against this, Mr Mistry had not partaken in 
any such sales.  

Page 11



 
 

 
 

 Mr Mistry had recently obtained his personal licence with a view to stepping up his 
involvement and responsibilities at the premises. 

 Mr Dales stated a number of conditions had already been adopted and implemented at the 
premises that the Licensing authority had requested in the statement of Ms Campbell. 

 
The Panel concluded that: 
 
There appears to have been a recent issue at the premises regarding age restricted products. 
 
The Licence Holder/DPS is responsible for managing the premises and in doing so must promote 
the licensing objectives.   
 
The Panel notes there are no conditions on the Premises Licence and notes the comments made 
by Ms Campbell and in her statement for conditions to be considered to be added to the Premises 
Licence.  
 
Despite the advice letter being sent in September 2021 illicit/counterfeit tobacco continued to be 
sold from the premises.  
 
The Panel has considered all available options.  
 
The Panel notes the very recent measures taken by the Licence Holder.  Whilst the Panel has, 
seriously considered revoking the premises licence, on balance, the Panel has concluded that the 
DPS be removed having lost all confidence in his ability to manage the premises and having 
regard to proportionality Mr Shamraiz be given a further opportunity to demonstrate that with: 

o the additional measures identified by him and recently put into place 
o a short licence suspension (to reflect the seriousness of the situation and allow the licence 

holder time to fully implement the required changes)  
o the imposition of conditions to ensure that staff are fully/appropriately trained 

 
he can promote the licensing objectives.   
 
STEPS TAKEN PURSUANT TO S52(4) LICENSING ACT 2003  
The steps to be taken that are considered appropriate to promote the licensing objectives are: 

1. That the licence be suspended for a period of 3 months being appropriate and 
proportionate to promote the licensing objectives. 

2. That the DPS be removed as a result of poor management at the premises 
3. Conditions to be inserted in Annex 3 of the licence: 

a. CCTV  
i. Recorded CCTV footage must be provided to a representative of any 

responsible authority on request. Such footage must be provided in an 
immediately viewable format and must include any software etc. which is 
required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other storage 
media onto which footage is transferred must be provided by the premises 
and sufficient stock of such storage media must be kept on the premises at 
all times.  

ii. A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply footage 
must be present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are 
taking place.  

iii. The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is 
checked at least once every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This 
check must include the operation of the cameras, the recording facilities, the 
facilities for providing footage and the accuracy of the time & date. A written 
record of these checks must be kept, including a legible signature of the 
person carrying out the check. This written record must be kept on the 
premises at all times and made available to a representative of any 
responsible authority on request.  

Page 12



 
 

 
 

b. Challenge 25 - The premises must operate a “Challenge 25” scheme at the premise 
in relation to age verification for alcohol sales and other age-restricted products. 
Signs and/or posters must be displayed in prominent positions inside the premise to 
inform customers of this condition. 

c. Proxy Notices - The premise must display, in a prominent position, a notice or 
notices explaining that it is an offence for adults to purchase alcohol and other age-
restricted products and then supply it to persons under 18. 

d. Refusals book - A refusals book must be kept at the premises and must be used to 
record all refusals to sell alcohol for any reason. Where other age restricted 
products are sold at the premise, any refusals to sell such items to underage 
persons or persons who appear underage must be recorded. The details to be 
recorded must be as follows: 
(i) Time, day & date of refusal 
(ii) Item refused 
(iii) Name & address of customer (if given) 
(iv) Description of customer 
(v) Details of i.d. offered (if shown)    -  The refusals book must be made available 
for inspection by any responsible authorities on request. 

e. Staff training - Any staff employed at the premises will receive training by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor on first appointment and at least every three 
months thereafter. Training will include input on preventing underage sales, sales of 
alcohol to people who are drunk, application of the drugs policy, age-restricted 
products and any other relevant matters. A written record will be kept of all training 
carried out. This record must be kept on the premises and made available for 
inspection by any responsible authority. 

f. List of Authorised Persons - The Designated Premises Supervisor must maintain a 
written record of all members of staff who are authorised to sell alcohol and age-
restricted products. This record must include a photograph of the relevant members 
of staff to be kept on the premises at all times and be made available to a 
representative of any responsible authority on request. 

g. Purchasing Policy - A purchasing of alcohol and tobacco policy must be 
implemented at the premises by the designated premises supervisor. 

h. Purchasing records - All purchases of alcohol and tobacco products must be made 
from reputable wholesalers and all purchases must be recorded. These records 
must be made available on request to the police or authorised officer 

 
Any future issues may lead to the premises licence being revoked.   
 
The Panel thanked those attending the hearing for their contribution and assisting the Panel in 
reaching its decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
That: 
(i) the licence be suspended for a period of 3 months; 
(ii) the DPS be removed as a result of poor management at the premises; and 
(iii) Conditions to be inserted in Annex 3 of the licence as follows: 

a. CCTV  
i. Recorded CCTV footage must be provided to a representative of any 

responsible authority on request. Such footage must be provided in an 
immediately viewable format and must include any software etc. which is 
required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other storage 
media onto which footage is transferred must be provided by the premises 
and sufficient stock of such storage media must be kept on the premises at all 
times.  

ii. A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply footage 
must be present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are 
taking place.  

Page 13



 
 

 
 

iii. The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is 
checked at least once every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This 
check must include the operation of the cameras, the recording facilities, the 
facilities for providing footage and the accuracy of the time & date. A written 
record of these checks must be kept, including a legible signature of the 
person carrying out the check. This written record must be kept on the 
premises at all times and made available to a representative of any 
responsible authority on request.  

b. Challenge 25 - The premises must operate a “Challenge 25” scheme at the 
premise in relation to age verification for alcohol sales and other age-restricted 
products. Signs and/or posters must be displayed in prominent positions inside 
the premise to inform customers of this condition. 

c. Proxy Notices - The premise must display, in a prominent position, a notice or 
notices explaining that it is an offence for adults to purchase alcohol and other 
age-restricted products and then supply it to persons under 18. 

d. Refusals book - A refusals book must be kept at the premises and must be used 
to record all refusals to sell alcohol for any reason. Where other age restricted 
products are sold at the premise, any refusals to sell such items to underage 
persons or persons who appear underage must be recorded. The details to be 
recorded must be as follows: 

(i) Time, day & date of refusal 
(ii) Item refused 
(iii) Name & address of customer (if given) 
(iv) Description of customer 
(v) Details of i.d. offered (if shown)    -  The refusals book must be made 
available for inspection by any responsible authorities on request. 

e. Staff training - Any staff employed at the premises will receive training by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor on first appointment and at least every three 
months thereafter. Training will include input on preventing underage sales, 
sales of alcohol to people who are drunk, application of the drugs policy, age-
restricted products and any other relevant matters. A written record will be kept 
of all training carried out. This record must be kept on the premises and made 
available for inspection by any responsible authority. 

f. List of Authorised Persons - The Designated Premises Supervisor must maintain 
a written record of all members of staff who are authorised to sell alcohol and 
age-restricted products. This record must include a photograph of the relevant 
members of staff to be kept on the premises at all times and be made available to 
a representative of any responsible authority on request. 

g. Purchasing Policy - A purchasing of alcohol and tobacco policy must be 
implemented at the premises by the designated premises supervisor. 

h. Purchasing records - All purchases of alcohol and tobacco products must be 
made from reputable wholesalers and all purchases must be recorded. These 
records must be made available on request to the police or authorised officer. 

 
 
 

CHAIR 
 

Page 14



 

Report to:  SPEAKERS' PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 

Date: 16 August 2022 

Reporting Officer: Emma Varnam – Assistant Director, Operations & Neighbourhoods  

Subject: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – MOTTRAM 
CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTRAM, SK14 
6JA 

Report Summary: Members are requested to determine the application 

Recommendations: Having regard to the application and the relevant representations, 
Members are invited to take such steps (if any) as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  The steps 
available are: 
(a) to grant the licence subject to – 

          (i) such conditions that the authority considers appropriate for       
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and 

          (ii) current mandatory conditions; 
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates; 

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises 
supervisor; 

(d) to reject the application. 

Corporate Plan: Living Well – Improve satisfaction with local community 

Policy Implications: Members are provided with policy guidelines to assist in the decision 
making process. 

Financial Implications: 
(Authorised by the 
statutory Section 151 
Officer & Chief Finance 
Officer) 

There are limited financial implications for the Council, as detailed 
in the report, however, any legal challenge to a policy decision may 
potentially incur costs. 

Legal Implications: 
(Authorised by the 
Borough Solicitor) 

If the Panel rejects the application that decision can be challenged 
by the Applicant.  If the Panel grants the licence the Applicant can 
appeal against any of the conditions imposed on the licence or 
against a decision to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the 
premises supervisor.  
Any person who made relevant representations can appeal against 
the decision to grant the licence or against any of the conditions 
imposed on the licence or on the grounds that the Panel should 
have refused to specify a person in the licence as the premises 
supervisor.  Any challenge would be by way of an appeal to the 
Magistrate’s Court which may dismiss the appeal, substitute for the 
decision appealed against any other decision which could have 
been made by the licensing authority, or remit the case to the 
licensing authority to dispose of it in accordance with the direction 
of the court and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. If 
an appeal were successful the Magistrates would be unlikely to 

Page 15

Agenda Item 4



 

order costs against the Local Authority if the authority had acted 
honestly, reasonably, properly and on grounds that reasonably 
appeared to be sound, in exercise of its public duty. 

Risk Management: Failure to give full consideration to the determination of licensing 
issues has the potential to impact on public safety. 

Access to Information: The author of the report is Mike Robinson, Regulatory Services 
Manager (Licensing) 

Background Information: The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by 
contacting Mike Robinson 

Telephone: 0161 342 4122 

e-mail: mike.robinson@tameside.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 

Page 16



 

 
1.1 Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 outlines the procedure whereby an application can be 

made to the Licensing Authority for a premises licence. 
 
1.2 Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that where relevant representations are made 

in respect of such an application, the authority must: 
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each person 

who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and 
(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as mentioned in subsection (4) 

(if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
1.3 The steps mentioned in subsection (4) are: 
 
 (a) to grant the licence subject to – 

(i) such conditions that the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives, and 

(ii) current mandatory conditions; 
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates; 
 (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 
 (d) to reject the application. 
 
 
2. REPORT 
 
2.1 Mottram Cricket Club, Broadbottom Road, Mottram, SK14 6JA is a licensed premises. A 

location map, including photograph of the premises is attached at Appendix 1.  
 
2.2  Mottram Cricket Club has held a Club Premises Certificate since 24 November 2005. A copy 

of this Club Premises Certificate is attached at Appendix 2. 
 
2.3 The Club Premises Certificate allows the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a 

member of the club and the sale of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member. 
 
2.4 The current licensable activities and timings are detailed below:- 
 
 Performance of a Play 

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Good Friday 11:00 - 23:00 
 
Performance of Live Music (Indoors) 
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Good Friday 11:00 - 23:00 

 
Playing of Recorded Music (Indoors) 
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Good Friday 11:00 - 23:00 
 
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club 
for consumption ON the premises only (Indoors) 
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Good Friday 11:00 - 23:00 

Page 17



 

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the 
club for consumption ON the premises where the sale takes place (Indoors) 
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Good Friday 11:00 - 23:00 

 
Provision of Regulated Entertainment (Indoors) 
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Monday - Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Good Friday 11:00 - 23:00 

 
2.5 The Licensing Department received two complaints on 1 July 2021 and 12 July 2021 in 

relation to anti-social behaviour at the premises. Following receipt of these complaints, a visit 
was conducted by Licensing where it was found that members of the public who were not 
members of the club were being served alcohol. The Club was then informed that they were 
required to apply for a premises licence if they wanted to sell alcohol to members of the 
public. 

 
2.6      On 9 February 2022, the Licensing Office received a premises licence application from 

Mottram Cricket Club.  
 
2.7  A Speakers Panel (Liquor Licensing) Hearing was arranged for 4 April 2022, this hearing did 

not take place due to the application not being advertised correctly during the consultation 
period by the applicant. The application was therefore rejected and Mottram Cricket Club 
were advised to submit a new application. 

 
2.8  On 24 May 2022, the Licensing Office received a premises licence application from Mottram 

Cricket Club. A copy of this application is attached at Appendix 3. 
 
2.9 The licensable activities and timings that have been applied for are as follows:- 
 

 Live Music (indoors and outdoors) 
Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 10:00 – 00:00 
Sunday 10:00 – 23:00 
 
Recorded Music 
Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 10:00 – 00:00 
Sunday 10:00 – 23:00 
 
Late Night Refreshment (indoors and outdoors) 
Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 
Friday – Saturday 10:00 – 00:30 
Sunday 10:00 – 23:30 
 
Supply of Alcohol (for consumption on the premises only) 
Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 23:00 
Friday – Saturday 10:00 – 00:00 
Sunday 10:00 – 23:00 
 

2.10 In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015, performances of Live 
Music and Recorded Music, for audiences of no more than 500 people, between the hours 
of 0800 and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as licensable 
activities for the purposes of this application. 

 
 

Page 18



 

2.11 It came to the attention of the Licensing Authority that the press notice advertising the 
application had incorrectly provided for the following activities: Live Music, Recorded Music 
and Supply of alcohol, being applied for an extra hour. Clarification was sought from the 
applicant who have confirmed that the hours listed above and on the application (Appendix 
3) are correct. 

 
2.12 The consultation for this application was extended due to the notice advertised by the 

applicant in the Tameside Correspondent, dated 3 June 2022, stated the following; 
Representation may be made for 28 consecutive days from the date of this notice. The end 
of the consultation was extended to 1 July 2022 to reflect the date advertised in the paper. A 
copy of the press notice is attached at Appendix 4. 

 
2.13 All new premises licence applications are advertised on the Council’s website. An 

administrative error incorrectly showed the supply of alcohol to be for consumption both on 
and off the premises. This was corrected on 22 June 2022. Further, the Licensing Authority 
confirmed with the applicant that the application seeks only to supply alcohol for consumption 
on the premises. 

 
2.14 Prior to the end of the consultation, discussions took place between Licensing and the 

applicant and conditions were agreed. These conditions are attached at Appendix 5. 
 
 
3 REPRESENTATIONS & EVIDENCE SUBMITTED 
 
 Members of the Public 
3.1 A representation has been received from Ward Members Councillor Jacqueline North, 

Councillor Janet Cooper and Councillor Jacqueline Owen.  This is representation is attached 
at Appendix 6. 
 
Further representations have been received from 21 members for the public. These 
representations are attached at Appendix 7 to 29. 

 
 Location Map 
3.2 A map showing the premises together with a key identifying the properties that have 

submitted a representation is attached at Appendix 30. 
 
 
4 HOME OFFICE GUIDANCE 
 

In determining this application the Panel must have regard to the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance issued pursuant to s182 of the Licensing Act 
2003. The statutory guidance includes the following: 
 
Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 
9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be 
considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or 
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and 
representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be. 
 
9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to 
achieve. 
 
9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to 

Page 19



 

achieve that end.  While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that 
no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden 
that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden 
due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  However, it is imperative that the authority ensures 
that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the 
promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters.  As with the consideration 
of licence variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other 
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and the track record of the business.  Further advice on determining what 
is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10. 
The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of 
the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination  

 
 
5 CONCLUSION AND OPTIONS FOR THE PANEL 
 
5.1 Panel are requested to consider the evidence and decide what (if any) steps to take as it 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  The options available to 
the Panel are; 

 
           (a) to grant the licence subject to – 

(i) such conditions that the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives, and 

(ii) current mandatory conditions; 
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates; 
 (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 
 (d) to reject the application. 
 
 
 

 

Page 20



 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 

Page 21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



1.       Challenge 25 
The premises must operate a “Challenge 25” scheme at the premise in relation to age verification for 
alcohol sales and other age-restricted products. Signs and/or posters must be displayed in prominent 
positions inside the premise to inform customers of this condition. 
  
2.       Proxy Notices 
The premise must display, in a prominent position, a notice or notices explaining that it is an offence 
for adults to purchase alcohol and then supply it to persons under 18 
  
3.       Notices to Customers 
  
Notices requesting customers to leave quietly must be displayed in a prominent position next to each 
entrance/exit. The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that customers are encouraged to 
keep noise to a minimum when leaving the premise. 
  
4.       CCTV 
  
(a) A tamper-proof digital colour CCTV system must be installed and maintained at the premises to 
the satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police. 
  
(b) The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days per week and recorded 
footage must be stored for a minimum of 28 days. 
  
(c) The system must provide a clear head and shoulders view to an evidential quality on every 
entry/exit route and within any other vulnerable areas as identified by Greater Manchester Police. 
  
(d) Recorded footage must be provided to a representative of any responsible authority on request. 
Such footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any software etc. 
which is required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other storage media onto which 
footage is transferred must be provided by the premises and sufficient stock of such storage media 
must be kept on the premises at all times. 
  
(e) A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply footage must be present at the 
premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place. 
  
(f) The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is checked at least once 
every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This check must include the operation of the 
cameras, the recording facilities, the facilities for providing footage and the accuracy of the time & 
date. A written record of these checks must be kept, including a signature of the person carrying out 
the check. This written record must be kept on the premises at all times and made available to a 
representative of any responsible authority on request. 
  
(g) Suitable signage informing customers that a CCTV system is in operation must be placed in 
prominent positions within the premises, including information on the Data Protection Act and the 
Human Rights Act. 
  
5.       Staff Training 
Any staff employed at the premises will receive training by the Designated Premises Supervisor on 
first appointment and at least every three months thereafter. Training will include input on preventing 
underage sales, sales of alcohol to people who are drunk, application of the drugs policy and any 
other relevant matters. A written record will be kept of all training carried out. This record must be kept 
on the premises and made available for inspection by any responsible authority. 
  
6.       List of Authorised Persons 
The Designated Premises Supervisor must maintain a written record of all members of staff who are 
authorised to sell alcohol. This record must include a photograph of the relevant members of staff to 
be kept on the premises at all times and be made available to a representative of any responsible 
authority on request.  
  
7.       Drug Policy 

APPENDIX 5 

Page 57



The management of the premises must introduce a strict “zero tolerance” policy in respect of the use 
and/or supply of illegal drugs on the premises. The policy to include checks of the toilet areas every 
half-hour whilst the premises are open and suitable signage to be placed in prominent areas within 
the premises. 
  
8.       Glass Collection 
In order to minimise the risk of persons becoming injured by broken glass, the designated premises 
supervisor must ensure that empty glasses, bottles and other containers are collected and disposed 
of regularly and at least every half-hour whilst the premise is open. 
  
9.       Doors & Windows 
To prevent noise nuisance, all windows and doors at the premise must be kept closed at any time 
when regulated entertainment, live music (amplified or unamplified), recorded music or any other type 
of entertainment (amplified or unamplified) is being performed at the premise, except to allow people 
to enter or exit. 
  
10.   Entertainment to be Inaudible 
Noise generated by indoor regulated entertainment, live music (amplified or unamplified), recorded 
music or any other type of entertainment (amplified or unamplified) must be inaudible at the nearest 
noise sensitive location. 
  
11.   Perimeter Inspections 
The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that perimeter inspections are undertaken every 
hour when regulated entertainment, live music (amplified or unamplified), recorded music or any other 
type of entertainment (amplified or unamplified) is taking place. These inspections must be recorded 
in a book which must be made available for inspection to Local Authority Officers and Greater 
Manchester Police on request. 

 
12. Outdoor Events  
  
The premises licence holder will notify the Licensing Authority at least 8 weeks prior to any outdoor 
event where licensable activities will be taking place.  
  
An Event Management Plan will be submitted at least 30 days before the event and subject to the 
approval by the Licensing Authority.  
  
The premises licence holder must notify residents on Broadbottom Road (30-32, 54-56 and 73-107) of 
any outdoor events at least 14 days prior to the event and provide a contact telephone number of a 
staff member that will be present, so that any issues can be reported. 

 

Page 58



Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

lauren.otoole
Typewriter
APPENDIX 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63

lauren.otoole_1
Typewriter
APPENDIX 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65

lauren.otoole_2
Typewriter
APPENDIX 9



Page 66



Page 67

lauren.otoole_3
Typewriter
APPENDIX 10



Page 68



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

lauren.otoole_4
Typewriter
APPENDIX 11



Page 72



Page 73

lauren.otoole_5
Typewriter
APPENDIX 12



Page 74



Page 75

lauren.otoole_6
Typewriter
APPENDIX 13



Page 76



Page 77

lauren.otoole_7
Typewriter
APPENDIX 14



Page 78



Page 79

lauren.otoole_8
Typewriter
APPENDIX 15



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101



Page 102



P
age 103



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Representees 

Mottram Cricket Club  

Representees 

Mottram Cricket Club  

Representees 

Mottram Cricket Club  

APPENDIX 30 

P
age 109



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Mins - Best One  28 6 22

	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTRAM, SK14 6JA
	Appendix. 1 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR
	Appendix. 2 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR
	Appendix. 3 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR_v1
	Appendix. 4 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR_v1
	Appendix. 5 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR
	Appendix. 6 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR_v1
	Appendix. 7 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR
	Appendix. 8 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR
	Appendix. 9 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTTR
	Appendix. 10 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 11 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 12 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 13 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 14 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 15 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 16 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 17 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 18 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 19 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 20 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 21 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 22 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 23 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 24 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 25 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 26 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 27 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 28 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT
	Appendix. 29 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT_v1
	Appendix. 30 for APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MOTTRAM CRICKET CLUB, BROADBOTTOM ROAD, MOTT


